From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: How are the reviews going?
Date: Friday, December 8, 2017 5:37:11 PM
Hey Dustin —

The three that I've done so far have gone smoothly, and | don’t anticipate any problems. (I'll be

setting more time aside for this next week.) The Dec. 15% deadline works for me. Have a great
weekend!

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, December 8, 2017 at 12:11 PM

To: "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>, "Peralta, Rene (Fed)"
<rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc)" <gorjan.alagic@nist.gov>, Daniel
<dcs.xmr@gmail.com>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>, "Perlner, Ray (Fed)"
<ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>

Subject: How are the reviews going?

Hey,
| just wanted to check with everybody and see how the reviews are going. Looking at the

master spreadsheet, it looks like Ray has done a lot of his, and that Carl has also started. ['ve

done several that | haven't added yet, because I've been on travel. Everybody else - have you

started? Our goal is to have them all done by next Friday. Is that still doable for everybody?

Can each of you respond to let me know? Thanks - | know it's a lot of reviews.

Remember - you don't have to check that the submission is correct technically. Just that they

met our requirements.

Dustin


mailto:carl.miller@nist.gov
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov

